FIENE LEUNISSEN

Data Visualization Designer

CONTACT

Phone: 475.206.7495

Durham, NC 27701

Email: fiene.leunissen@duke.edu

1611 Duke University Road, Apt. F9



EDUCATION

2013 - 2016

M.A. Modern History

University of Utrecht (Netherlands)

2010 - 2013

B.A. Art History

University of Utrecht (Netherlands)

CERTIFICATES —

in progress

Google UX Design

by Google on Coursera

in progress

UI/UX Design

by CALARTS on Coursera

LANGUAGES

- English (fluent)
- Dutch (native)
- German (basic)
- French (basic)

PROFILE

I believe that design and audience interaction are central to creating functional and clear data visualizations that tell exciting stories and open eyes to new perspectives. I'm passionate about telling stories with data to enhance our understanding of the world around us. I work with a wide variety of data sources from those rooted in humanities research and creative industries to public health and more. I have the unique ability to communicate the benefits of using strong design principles and creative data usage to both data specialists and beginners. I primarily work in and teach using Tableau and have a strong interest in connecting UX and UI design.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Data Visualization Designer & Consultant

Duke Global Health Innovation Center, Duke University // Jan 2021 - present

- Designing interactive data visualizations and storyboards for the Launch and Scale Speedometer Initiative
- Advising collaborators on data structures, organization, and communication
- Contributing to workshops and best practices manuals for effective data storytelling for project partners

Instructor of Data Visualization & Art Markets

Art, Art History & Visual Studies, Duke University // Jan 2016 - present

- Teaching undergraduate and graduate courses on art markets and data visualization
- Guiding and supervising student research projects resulting in the development of interactive and analog data visualizations
- Leading workshops on data preparation and visualization for students and staff at all

Data Visualization Workshop Leader

UNC Wilmington // Feb 2021 - Mar 2021

- Provided data visualization instruction for faculty and staff
- Demonstrated effective visualization design and development techniques in Tableau using dashboards and storyboards

SKILLS

- Data Visualization & Analysis
- UX/UI Design
- Data Cleaning & Organization
- Data Scraping
- **Public Speaking**
- Instruction

TOOLS

- Tableau Desktop & Public
- Google Data Studio
- Qlik
- OpenRefine
- R-Studio
- PowerPoint

- Excel
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Wordpress
- Figma
- IOS & PC platforms